-000-REGULAR SESSION APRIL 10, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding.

5872 On the motion by Allen Martin, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Minutes from the previous meeting were approved with noted corrections of spelling.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 5873 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court accepted the bids from Texas Steel Culverts and Barnhardt Steel for metal* for all road & bridge precincts. Bids on file in Auditor's Office.
- 5874 The Court received bids for seal coating for all precincts from Bridges Asphalt, Garland TX; Ergon Asphalt, Mt. Pleasant TX; and KOCH Industries, Garland TX. On the motion by Jim Hart, second by Ralph Green, the Court accepted all bids. Bids on file in Auditor's Office.
- 'Discuss & possibly choose committee members for the Loss Control Committee--Loss Control Coordinator
 Marilyn Jacobs': Drop from the agenda.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 5275 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hart, the Court rescinded the bid accepted on property Acct #R35688, order #5715, 10-24-94, and accepted a new bid of \$251 from Shokrollah Papari-Zarei.
- 5876 On the motion by Lyon, second by Green, the Court accepted the bid from Shokrollah Papari-Zarei on property Acct. #R20339 in the amount of \$6,001.
- 5877 On the motion by Green, second by Lyon, the Court approved the redemption on Acct. #R73221 by Melvin Blakely.
- 5878 On the motion by Hart, second by Martin, the Court voted to approve the preliminary plat on Hideaway Estates-Phase Two subdivision in Pct. 3 as submitted by Michael Heine, subject to Health Dept.

 for approval of the aerobic septic system and providing a variance one-acre lots and the seal-coated roads related to the Subdivision Rules & Regulations. For: Hart, Martin, Green. Against: Lyon. Motion Carries.
- 5879 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Hart, the Court renewed the resolution adopting the guidelines and criteria for reinvestment zones as passed by Order #5237, on 7-12-93.
- 'Request permission to adopt a dog and cat restraint ordinance in Hunt County-W.O. Wall, Sr.': Old Business next meeting.
- Discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a resolution in support of pending legislation to amend the Texas Property Code, Chpt. 201, to allow residents in rural subdivisions in counties with a population of 60,000 or more to seek relief regarding restrictive covenants—JP Karl Keck!: Old Business.
- 58% On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin, the Court gave permission for the Drug Free Greenville organization to use the lower level hallways and restrooms of the Courthouse on April 29, 1995 for the 1995 Walk-A-Thon and declared April 29, 1995 as Drug Free Greenville Day.
- 578 On the motion by Green, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to pay sales tax to the State of Texas on equipment sold at auction. Total \$4,379.64.
- 5782 On the motion by Green, second by Lyon, the Court approved (with liability disclaimer) the request from FEC Electric to construct power lines over CR 2509 in Precinct 2.
- 5883 On the motion by Hart, second by Martin, the Court approved (with liability disclaimer) the request from FEC Electric to construct power lines along CR 3202 in Precinct 3.
- 5784 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hart, the Court approved (with liability disclaimer) the request from Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. to place a buried fiber & 2" galvanized pipe utility line within the right-of-way of CR 1001, 1002, 1003, 1006, 1007, 1008, & 1009 in Pct. 1 with the stipulation that the roads will be bored and not cut.
- 5985 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court took a one-year option on the bid for road oil from Bryan & Bryan at a cost of \$24.13 per barrell.

- 5886 On the motion by Lyon, second by Green, the Court took a one-year option on the bid for office supplies and equipment from Greenville Business Machines. Bid grants Hunt County a 30% discount on all non-sale items.
- 5887 On the motion by Green, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for box culverts.
- 5888 On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the Court took a one-year option on the bid for hot & cold asphalt from McKenzie Asphalt Co. at a cost of \$25 per ton.
- 5889 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court adopted a resolution to establish and maintain accounts with NationsBanc Capital Markets, Inc.
- 5890 On the motion by Martin, second by Lyon, the accounts payable were approved.
- There were no line-item budget transfers.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Data Processing Dept.--Raise Martin T. Lewis to \$7.50 per hour, effective 4-11-95. Precinct 1--Remove Ralph Grist, effective 3-31-95.

589 Approved on the motion by Green, second by Lyon.

There was no Executive Session. Court Adjourned.

Minutes approved this 241 day of April, 1995.

Hugh County Judge Bally H

Attest:

Hunt County Clerk